

Junior Coordination Advisory Committee

Minutes

Location: Impact Health Club, Christies Beach

Date: Sunday 23 January 2011, 12:00pm

1. Present

Grant Norman, Steve Cope, Kaye Reeves, John Cranwell (ex-officio) & Danny Giles (from 12.50pm)

2. Apologies

Junesse Martin (unwell) & Alex Ryan

3. Minutes of the last meeting

The minutes of the last meeting (31 October 2010) were accepted as presented.

4. Matters arising from previous meetings

4.1. National Junior Ranking Policy

Kaye reported that the revamping of the policy by Squash Victoria is unlikely to be completed until sometime next year. Kaye recommended that the committee formulate a South Australian policy as soon as possible.

5. Performance Pathway Model update

- A pathways participation programs report was tabled, discussed and endorsed.
- A performance pathways coaching team terms of reference was tabled, discussed and endorsed.
- A guide to the 2011 state junior development squad was tabled, discussed and endorsed.
- A draft database of junior players was tabled and it was recognised that there was still some work to be done gathering further information for it to be completed.
- John reported that the State Junior Development Squad and the list of Emerging Athlete funding recipients would be finalised soon for distribution to the committee for approval.

6. 2011 National Junior Series

- John reported that 9 players have shown interest in attending the NJS in NSW.
- John will now contact all players to arrange finalise accommodation, travel and entries. This may be done at the Norwood Junior Skills on February 13.

7. 2011 Australian Junior Championships

- John reported that the accommodation had been booked. Kaye reported that Squash Vic have decided not to hold an AJC dinner.
- John agreed that an advertisement for the team officials would be organised very soon.



8. State junior rankings

After much discussion, it was agreed that the following be adopted when compiling the state junior rankings:

- a. no restriction on the number of players of each age group and gender
- **b.** a player to appear in only one age group
- c. the player's club to be placed alongside their name
- d. the players age at 1 January to appear alongside their name
- e. the rankings list be placed on letterhead

It was agreed that the draft rankings list be sent to Grant for distribution to all committee members for approval. Once approved, the rankings are to be sent to Squash Australia and uploaded to the Squash SA website.

9. Junior tournament calendar

- A future stars tournament planner for 2011 was tabled and it was agreed that the presentation looked great.
- Some ideas to refine the calendar included separating out the 2 NJS tournaments, separating
 the individuals from the teams for the AJC and excluding the National Teams Championships.

10. Next meeting and closure

No decision was made as to when the next meeting was to be held. Likely to be March 6 at the Karadinga Junior Age Tournament.

The meeting closed at 1.25pm.